Committee Concerning People with Disabilities Agenda
DATE: December 30, 2025
TO: Committee Concerning People with Disabilities
FROM: Catherine Lechowicz, Director of Recreation and Community Services

RE: The Committee Concerning People with Disabilities meeting to be held Tuesday, January 6,
2026 at 6:00 p.m. at 61 Durant Terrace Middletown in the conference room. This meeting will also
be held via www.webex or dial-in 408-418-9388.

January 2026 CCPD Meeting
Hosted by Cathy Lechowicz

https://middletownct.webex.com/middletownct/|.php?MTID=m715d191febe90256694a7c05ef474848
Tuesday, January 6, 2026 6:00 PM | 30 minutes | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
Meeting number: 2340 111 6537

Password: Middletown

Join by video system
Dial 23401116537 @middletownct.webex.com
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone
+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access code: 234 011 16537

AGENDA:
Call Meeting to Order:

Public Hearing:

Approval of the Minutes:
» December 2M

Department Reports:
» ADA Summary Report

Correspondence:

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

MISCELLANEOUS:


http://www.webex/
https://middletownct.webex.com/middletownct/j.php?MTID=m715d191febe90256694a7c05ef474848
mailto:23401116537@middletownct.webex.com

ADJOURNMENT:

¢ If you require special accommodations for any meeting, please call the ADA Compliance
Officer at 860-638-4542, (voice) or 860-638-4812 (TDD/TTY), or the Town Clerks Office at
860-638-4910 at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled meeting.

Please contact Laura at the Senior Center at 860-638-4542 to confirm your attendance by
Monday, January 5, 2026



